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10/23/2018: Merimien e-Claima

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING L
il |i--l.’-h_r._.| Est Lulumitted Bl Rushingst | Ay Bt | ) Sitiriltted Ing duthi'es  [Seatie |
. 25 Cict 2018 |
Man I 24 Q2078 ."—IL;P.-E ; |
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Reference

{CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

— L i i fem

{insured: M/S CHEN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD, To. Reg. Fio.: Z00405037H

| omin TECK

I..r:?.'.l.".".‘:.':":‘,‘i,_ e e o - —J
LaneleBes. | skwesazz Oate of Loss: | 23/10/2018 11:00 - :59 I
[Claim Type: | TP / SNM1BD05045C02 RohCVISPET | DMCVSNI088291700 (Comprenensive) |
;.mﬁt;l'g. ___ N _ B - Bl Palicy No.

lho.  — |eBOS469D (Clalant):

| surad): |
i ExcREs: S$0.00 |

[Regairer) Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd (Alexandra Road) 245 Alexandrs Aoad, 159935 Alexandra - Tel: 63788370 |
Handiing | eping Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pta. Ltd, (WQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Mandied by Catherine Thia]
‘Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-35561 ... [Final Rpt due 05/11/2018]
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lucas Lee

e e e —
From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <dersk.oh@wearnes.com»>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Claims Dept of CT]
Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKW8837Z AND GBD5469D
£ttachments: 1145 001 pdf
Importance: High
ki

Please refer to the above attachment and check if possible for direct settlement

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Sarvice Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Ple Lid
249 Alexandra Raad Singapore 159948

D (65) G430 4885 M [56) 88187217

WEARNES D

This omail, Including any attachmeni, iz confidential and may also ba priviieged.,
It your havie raceived It in e, plesse notify us immediatoly by reply smail and than delate this message from your systam
Fiease do nol copy i or use It for any purpose, or disciose fis contents ar any atfachment to any other persan. Thaak you,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




View Sent Message

This rmsail (6 assoctated with :
*SKWEBB3ITZ (SNM18D05045C02)
[GBDS469D]

™
WANG TECK LENG
Oct 23 2018 11:004M
[MiS CHEN BROTHERS NNﬁ'ﬂlﬂﬂTmﬂ FTE LTD]
Wearnes Automotive Pre Lid

|"Resend | | View Recigients || Print Message | | Delete Message | | Ferward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 14/11/2018 12:52 PM. =
To catherine thiailisg. cataiping.com
Subject  SKW B837Z

Déar SirfMdm,

Pleaze-be informed that-accarding to the repairer, TR ownar ‘sliready withdiaw clabm,
W will elose Wi e BE our end withauk BTG

BEST REGARDS,
G.N vitha | Adrmin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall; assgnments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Peya Ubl Industrial Park, Lbl Averide 1, #02-25 | S(a08933]
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